PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:09 AM
To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE:

Janelle — Can we schedule the call for 11:00 am tomorrow? | think it will be short.
Thanks.

Dave Distel

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject:

Good Morning David

I have a conflict for tomorrow’s 10 status call. | suggest either moving the call to 11am or 2pm on tomorrow or
you and | can follow up some time throughout the day. As for my end, | don’t really have anything to share, but
I am not sure if you all had anything for me.

Janelle
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You- sk sk sfe sk ske sk sk sk ke sfe sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk skeoske stk sk sk skeoske sk sk
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